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¢ Tesruary 1963

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director/Support

SUBJECT : rhysical Security of the Credit Union

1. The recent episode at the Bethesda Navai Hospital recalls
to mind that I have orally expressed concern over the physical
security of our Credit Union on payday when large aniounts of cash
arg.being handled. I realize that our situation is different from that
of @he Naval Hospital, and that all personnel in the building have been
s@feened for admission. Un the other hand, we know by sad experience
that re occasionally slips through our system somebody whose
FDtivRs are not of the best, and that temptation of this large amount
camiy might prove to be too great. I am also concerned that we, our-
Felves, might be lulled into too great a sense of security concsrning
:«éae protection of this money.
wi

fatd
3= The purpose of this memorandum is to ask that you insure

that all of the necessary security measures are in eifect around the
Credit on, particularly on payday, anc that everybody is especially
alert to forestall armed robbery, etc.

yi-ai 3. bhirkpatrick
arntive Lirector
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